



April 7, 1994

IT Project No. 409830

Ms. Caroline Kwan
Project Manger
USEPA - Region II
26 Federal Plaza, Room 737
New York, NY 10278

Transmittal of Responses to EPA Comments and
Work Plan for Evaluation and Interim
Remediation of Soils, O'Henry Laundry,
Tutu, St. Thomas, US Virgin Islands

Dear Ms, Kwan:

IT Corporation (IT), on behalf of L'Henri Inc., is pleased to provide two copies of the above-referenced documents for your review. The comments on the work plan provided by EPA have been incorporated as indicated in the comment responses. The document has been prepared with redline-strikeout to show changes that were made to aid in your review. The document now incudes a Health and Safety Plan (Appendix A). One other change from the original plan is that on the advise of our health and safety personnel, the excavation will be filled in immediately after confirmation samples have been taken because it will be difficult to limit access by the general public. If the confirmation samples indicate that additional remediation is warranted, then alternative means will be examined.

I will call you early next week and hopefully we can set up a conference call to discuss any outstanding issues. The Work Plan will be issued as final once your approval has been obtained. L'Henri, Inc., would like to begin this work, as soon as possible and appreciates your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Belinda Price

Belinda K. Price, R.P.G.
Project Manager

cc: Nancy D'Anna, Esq.

1206.BP.ep

Regional Office

312 Directors Drive • Knoxville, Tennessee 37923 • 615-690-3211

TUT 004 2305

IT Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of International Technology Corporation

(11/0 150